
From: Easements&Development <Easements&Development@transgrid.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2021 1:37 PM 
To: Anthony Ko <Anthony.Ko@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: 2021-196 Notice of Exhibition – Bowmans Creek Wind Farm (SSD-10315) 
 
Good Afternoon, 
   
TransGrid Reference Number: 2021-196 
 
  Notice of Exhibition – Bowmans Creek Wind Farm (SSD-10315) 
 
Please see TransGrid response to SSD – 10315 below: 
 
TransGrid request that the proponent: 
 

1. Provide shapefiles of the project so TransGrid are able to confirm that TransGrid’s easement 
is being avoided and appropriate setbacks and Asset Protection Zone are in place; 

 
2. Liaise with TransGrid when finalising the design of proposed  substation/s to ensure the 

substation/s are constructed as per TransGrid’s standards (if the substation is proposed to 
be transferred to TransGrid); 

 
3. Provide Shapefiles of proposed connection between the substation and TransGrid’s 

Substation; 
 

4. The proponent is to continue liaising with TransGrid to satisfy clause 5.3.4 of the National 
Electricity Rules and determine the terms of ownership, maintenance and operation of the 
new substation/s. 

 
5.  This Project isn’t a customer project as yet.  

 
6. The customer will need to continue to engage with TransGrid, via executing a Connection 

Processes Agreement to finalise the connection to the TransGrid’s network. 
 
 

Regards 
 

Michael 
 
 
Michael Platt 
Development Assessment and Control Officer | Network Planning and Operations 
______________________________________________________________ 
Transgrid | 200 Old Wallgrove Road, Wallgrove, NSW, 2766 
T: (02) 9620 0161 M: 0427 529 997 
E: Michael.Platt@transgrid.com.au W: www.transgrid.com.au 
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